Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Francis Rush [francis@rushproperty.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 11:43 AM

To: William Wasko

Cc: David Dement; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: Access agreements

Attachments: 2863 Access agreement.pdf; ATTO0001.htm
Bill,

All of the information packages and access requests have been delivered and signed for.

2851 Helen: 4/10/09
2859 Helen: 4/25/09
2863 Helen: 5/23/09

We also have signed access agreement for 2863 Helen. Tracy Craig, who obtained the access agreement, and
has inspected the yard says there is no way we can get back there with tearing down a section fence, and
damaging the owner's garden. She suggests we ask ACEH if they will accept hand auger results for this site due
to access issues.



RIGHT OF ENTRY AUTHORIZATION

I/We are the owners of certain property located at ~£05 Helen © [, Street

in Oakland, California (Owners’ Property).

I/We grant Rush Property Group, LLC, its agents and contractors, a right of entry
to Owners’ Property in order to perform soil investigation work required by the
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health.

Rush Property Group, LLC, its agents and contractors, will perform all work in a
good and workmanlike manner, will work hard to not cause any damage to
Owners' Property or unreasonably interfere with the use of Owners’ Property.
Company will repair or replace any and all damage other than through
reasonable wear and tear to Owners’ Property and will leave the Owners’'
Property in the same condition as it was prior to the beginning of all work.
Repairs or replacements will be made within 10 days of the date within which

Company has received notice of such damage from Owners.

/ st
! Cb-\ﬁ Fal A A
L = 7

&_{)wner Name:

devo v fal oy

Owner Name:

5/36-@6’7

Date

Agreed to by Company:

Name:

Date




